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From: Keyon, David
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Google Project SB 18 Letter
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 8:45:40 AM

David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 2:15 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Hillary Gitelman <hgitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda
S. Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>; Heidi Koenig <HKoenig@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Google Project SB 18 Letter
 
 

 
David:  We just heard back from the NAHC.  The Tamien Nation was, in fact, recently added to the
list of tribes to who to reach out for SB 18 consultation.  So you will definitely
want to include that
entity going forward.
 
Please let us know if you need the additional information and we will provide it.
 
Thank you.
 
Karl F. Heisler
(he/him)
Senior Technical Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Note that I am working remotely – call my direct line at (415) 962-8451 or text my mobile at (415)
377-5303.
direct: 415.962.8451
 

From: Karl Heisler

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:58 AM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda
S. Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>; Heidi Koenig <HKoenig@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Google Project SB 18 Letter
 
OK; thanks.  Just let us know if you need the records data.
 
Karl F. Heisler
(he/him)

mailto:david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov
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Senior Technical Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Note that I am working remotely – call my direct line at (415) 962-8451 or text my mobile at (415)
377-5303.
direct: 415.962.8451
 

From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:54 AM
To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda
S. Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>;
Heidi Koenig <HKoenig@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: Google Project SB 18 Letter
 
Hi Karl,
 
Thank you for confirming and providing the background on the split and legitimacy of the
group.  I provided a description of where to find the requested information in the EIR.  if they
want the full
report, then we will need your help with transmitting it.
 
Thank you,
 
David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 11:44 AM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Hillary Gitelman <hgitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda
S. Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>;
Heidi Koenig <HKoenig@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Google Project SB 18 Letter
 
 

 
David:  We did put in an inquiry yesterday with the NAHC and have not yet heard back. 
However, our understanding is that the Tamien Nation split off from another already
established tribe, the Muwekma Ohlone, who were on the list
of tribes included in consultation
regarding Downtown West in October 2019 (Monica Arellano of Castro Valley).   We do not
have details about the spilt but are aware that the Tamien Nation chairperson is a
knowledgeable tribal member.  If the Tamien Nation
is not currently on the NAHC list, we
think it is likely that they will be added to the list at some point.
 
According to our archaeologist, the Cultural Resources section in the Draft EIR has all of the
information available except the site records, which we can provide on a portable drive or via
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an electronic link should you so desire.
 
Thank you.
 
Karl F. Heisler
(he/him)
Senior Technical Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Note that I am working remotely – call my direct line at (415) 962-8451 or text my mobile at (415)
377-5303.
direct: 415.962.8451
 
From: Karl Heisler 
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 1:33 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Hillary Gitelman
<HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Linda S. Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>;
Heidi Koenig
<HKoenig@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Google Project SB 18 Letter
 
David:  On Friday I asked our archaeologist to look into this and she is likewise checking to
see if the Tamien Nation is currently on the NAHC list.  (They were not at the time that the
City completed its SB 18 documentation.
 
We will let you know what we learn.  And please do let us you if you need assistance in
providing materials.
 
Thank you.
 
Karl F. Heisler
(he/him)
Senior Technical Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Note that I am working remotely – call my direct line at (415) 962-8451 or text my mobile at (415)
377-5303.
direct: 415.962.8451
 
From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 1:30 PM
To: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Fw: Google Project SB 18 Letter
 
Hi Karl,
 
Just an FYI:  I forwarded this letter to the AB 900 Admin Record last week even though the
record was certified on Saturday 5/29.  We are writing a response to them, but are waiting to
receive confirmation that Tamien Nation is currently
on the NAHC list.  They were not on the
list in early March.  
 
We are going to provide them with the location of the requested information in the EIR.  But if
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they still want to see the archeological literature review, then we will need your help to send
them a copy (assuming they are now a legitimate
NAHC Tribal Representative or qualified
archeologist).  
 
Thank you,
 
David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Quirina Geary <qgeary@tamien.org>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 4:47 PM
To: Ying, David <David.Ying@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>;
Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Severino,
Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>;
Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Ruano, Jose
<Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Chang, Chu <chu.chang@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Google Project SB 18 Letter
 
 

 
Dear Mr Chang,
 
As Chairwoman of the Tamien Nation, we are requesting a formal consultation under SB-18
for the Downtown West Mixed Use General Plan Amendment. Please see our attached letter.
 
Thank you and we look forward to working with your agency.
 
Sincerely,
 
Quirina Geary
 
On Fri, May 28, 2021 at 1:28 PM Ying, David <David.Ying@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Hello Quirina,
 
Thank you for calling today about the SB 18 tribal consultation letter for the Google
Downtown West project. I was able to find
this emailed letter regarding Native American
cultural resources consultation under SB 18, which I think is what you were looking for. (If
it’s not, let me know.) I was also able to find the following email correspondence about
tribal consultations:
1, 2, 3, 4. These and other records about the project can be viewed at
downtownwestadminrecord.com.  I hope this helps. Please let me know if there is any other
related information you’d like me to look up.
 
Thank you,
David Ying (any pronouns)
Housing Policy Planner
City of San José | Planning, Building, & Code Enforcement
200 E Santa Clara Street, 3rd Floor Tower
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsj-admin.s3-us-west-2.amazonaws.com%2F2021-0312-17.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Cdavid.keyon%40sanjoseca.gov%7C3e83ecca60f046590ae108d92ac28b96%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637587837327116683%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=XrB6ZTxMUZYXeLO5jQPboM%2BrU2%2BhItRPb2mZ7woCTEg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsj-admin.s3-us-west-2.amazonaws.com%2F2020_03-197.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Cdavid.keyon%40sanjoseca.gov%7C3e83ecca60f046590ae108d92ac28b96%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637587837327126640%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=CV43tMFSo6OSWEGu%2Bk1IV4%2FrdaarTkRPvQJAiA78xpM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsj-admin.s3-us-west-2.amazonaws.com%2F2021-0223-30.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Cdavid.keyon%40sanjoseca.gov%7C3e83ecca60f046590ae108d92ac28b96%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637587837327126640%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hAjbfB47QfcqXI03uopJMdfndarRB3gMFn5C72pkOmU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsj-admin.s3-us-west-2.amazonaws.com%2F2021-0223-31.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Cdavid.keyon%40sanjoseca.gov%7C3e83ecca60f046590ae108d92ac28b96%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637587837327136601%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LDC7Y88LHIxEGT8PFDXByVL9mBUnSbDDuUzQujyK2Cg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsj-admin.s3-us-west-2.amazonaws.com%2F2021-0312-18.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Cdavid.keyon%40sanjoseca.gov%7C3e83ecca60f046590ae108d92ac28b96%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637587837327136601%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=GFaOBxnvTQv0Kp94qw3LzRkcdNeqhI1fifgvf8OZFMQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdowntownwestadminrecord.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cdavid.keyon%40sanjoseca.gov%7C3e83ecca60f046590ae108d92ac28b96%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637587837327146557%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yIUvmgVNpJWFNPxMEUbgstC5PCz0VOCjzlRWnLrj%2B6w%3D&reserved=0
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408-916-7432
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--
Quirina Luna Geary 
Chairwoman
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